MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: January 12, 2023

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — January 19, 2023)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

Candice Long, Administrative Specialist, Grade 516N, $21.798 hourly in the Division of Revenue,
effective January 11, 2023.

Dayna Miller, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 511N, $18.067 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective
January 18, 2023.

Emilee Buttrum, Attorney, Grade 526E, $2,761.25 biweekly in the Department of Law, effective
December 13, 2022.

Jason Hernandez, Attorney, Grade 526E, $2,761.25 biweekly in the Department of Law, effective
December 13, 2022.
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Sonja Blackburn, Paralegal, Grade 519N, $27.300 hourly in the Department of Law, effective December
17, 2022.

Abigail Kerins, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 518N, $25.725 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective December 6, 2022.

Sarrita Guy, Public Service Worker, Grade 508N, $15.861 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective November 9, 2022.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASE TO THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Sara Moreles, Aide to Council, Grade 518E, from $2,301.92 biweekly to $2,384.61 biweekly, effective
December 19, 2022.
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